
1 
 

                                

                           

 

 

WRIGHTWOOD 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

JUNE 4, 2019 

REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

                      WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
                                        P.O. Box 218 Wrightwood, CA  92397   

  

                         Notice   

   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors   

Tuesday, June 4, 2019-6:30pm   

Wrightwood Community Building   

1275 State Highway 2, Wrightwood, CA   

 

                 Agenda   

   

        6:30 PM – Call to Order   

1. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Roll Call 

3. Agenda Approval 
4. Public Comments Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-

related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought to 

participate in the above-agenized public meeting, should be directed to the Chair at any time prior 

to the meeting. Under this item, any member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on 

any item of interest that is not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board may do so now.  

However, the Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on any item not appearing on the 

agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by the Brown Act.  Any member of the public 

wishing to directly address the Board on any item listed on the agenda may do so when the item is 

being considered by the Board.  Pursuant to Section 2.3.2 of Ordinance No 2017-1 adopted by the 

Board on July 1, 2017, the Chair may limit each speaker to a comment period of three (3) minutes 

or less.   

5. Agency Reports 

6. Consent Calendar 

        6a. May 7,2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes    

7. General Managers Report 

8. Park & Recreation Event Coordinator Report: Discussion and Possible Action 

9. March, April and May Financials 

10. Review of Wrightwood Historical Society Facility Use Agreement: Discussion and 

Possible Action 

11. Continuation of Public Hearing: Proposed 2019/2020 Wrightwood Community Services 

District Annual Budget: Discussion and Possible Action 

12. Resolution 2019-09 Annual Apportionment: Discussion and Possible Action 

13. Resolution 2019-01 Reserve Policy: Discussion and Possible Action 

14. LAFCO Service Review: Discussion and Possible Action 

15. Possible Pay Roll and Bookkeeping Method: Discussion and Possible Action 

16. Prop 68 State Park Grant Resolution 2019-07 Statewide Park Development and 

Community Revitalization Program: Discussion and Possible Action  

17. Prop 68 State Park Grant Resolution 2019-08 Per Capita Program: Discussion and 

Possible Action  

18. Revised General Manager Contract: Discussion and Possible Action 

19. Directors Comments 

20. Future Board Meeting: Discussion and Possible Action July 2, 2019 

21. Adjournment 

 
 

The Mission of the 

Wrightwood Community 

Services District is: 

To provide local 

governance in the areas of 

parks and recreation, street 

lighting, solid waste and 

recycling and waste water 

planning and engineering 

in a fiscally responsible 

manner. 

The Vision of the 

Wrightwood Community 

Services District is: 

To Empower our 

community to have local 

control by serving as a 

platform for community 

discussion, cohesion and 

action in the areas of parks 

and recreation, street 

lighting, solid waste and 

recycling and wastewater 

planning and engineering. 

To promote and grow a 

vibrant parks and 

recreation department for 

our community. 

To maintain and enhance 

our current infrastructure 

To economize our solid 

waste process and 

maximize our efficiency 

in executing them 

To protect our natural 

resources through 

evaluating community 

wastewater needs 

To meet all these ends in a 

fiscally responsible 

manner 

 



3 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 

  ITEM 6A 
 

 MINUTES 

 REGULAR    

BOARD MEETING 

MAY 7, 2019 
 

     

     

   

   
 

 



4 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

May 7, 2019 

Wrightwood Community Building  

1275 State Highway 2  

Wrightwood, CA  

  

                                                                                MINUTES  

  

Board Members Present:         Wes Zuber, President  

                                                          Leo Hordyk, Vice-President 

                                                          Chuck Franklin, Member       

                Natalie Lopiccolo, Member 

                                                          Michelle Schneider, Member 

                                                  

Staff Present:                             Steven Kennedy, Attorney  

Al Morrissette, General Manager   

Tamara Keen, Secretary 

                   Monica Ciccarelli, P&R Event Coordinator 

 Call to Order  

President Zuber called the Meeting to order at 6:30 pm 

Natalie Lopiccolo conducted the Pledge of Allegiance  
  
Roll Call  

All members were present except Michelle Schneider.  Vice-President Hordyk arrived at 7pm 
  
3. Approval of Agenda: President Zuber motioned to approve the agenda and Director Lopiccolo 2nd the 

motion.  Agenda approved unanimously. 
  
4. Public Comment: Darrel Sykes brought another petition for the Wind Mill Project with 43 signatures for 

the project and 2 against. 
  
5. Agency Reports: Susan Drake from Supervisor Lovingood’s office stated that they are re-examining and 

re-writing the ordinance regarding short term vacation rentals (under 30 days).  Sherriff Robert Vaccarri 

reported that emergency calls have dropped with only 98 calls reported with 12 reports and 1 arrest.  Jim 

Cowen from Golden State water reported that our water supply is up by 90 feet from 9/18. 
 

6. Caltrans Hwy2/Sheep Creek Bridge update:  Kim Cherry and Terri Casinga gave an update on the 

progress of the bridge.  The new bridge will have 8-foot shoulders with a 1-foot buffer along with new 

guard rails.  No additional lighting will be added to the bridge.  Engineer John Santos explained there 

should be no serious traffic related issues.  Caltrans will be using k-rails while working on the guardrails, 

leaving both lanes open for traffic.  He also stated that the contactor will be able to lift the bridge a ¼ inch 

while working on the new foundation. They plan on the project being completed before the next ski season. 
 

7. Consent Calendar: Director Lopiccolo moved to approve the calendar and seconded by Director Frank. 

Calendar was approved unanimously.   
  
8. General Manager Report:  General Manager Morrissette gave an extensive written report of the month’s 

activities. 

9. Parks and Rec Event Coordinator Contract:  Contract was discussed between the Board and Monica 

Ciccarelli, Attorney Kennedy was given direction to work with Ms. Ciccarelli directly on contract matters.  



5 
 

  
10. Parks and Rec Event Coordinator Report: Coordinator Ciccarelli presented some ideas and the Board 

gave her consent to pursue those ideas. 
 

11. April Financials:  Board stated that what was provided were not financials. No action taken 
  

12. No Renewal of Automatic Extension of GM:  President Zuber explained that the Board chose to not 

pursue the automatic renewal of General Manager Morrissette’s contract. They established an Adhoc 

Committee with Vice-President Hordyk and Director Franklin to review the existing contract and work 

with Mr. Kennedy to bring a revision to the June 4 Board Meeting.  Director Franklin motioned to accept 

and Vice-President Hordyk 2nd the motion.  Motion carries unanimously. 
 

13. Public Hearing – Proposed 19/20 Annual Budget:  8:22pm to 8:28pm – resident Lori Golden stated 

that we were way behind on the financials and claims that the Revenue is $30,000.00 to high. She also 

pointed out a few spelling and math errors.  No action taken  
 

14. 19/20 WCSD Proposed Budget:  Budget was reviewed, President Zuber and Director Franklin said they 

would look it over as the existing Adhoc Committer and bring the minor adjustments back on June 4. The 

review was tabled to June 4,2019 
 

15. Public Hearing – WCSD Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees: 8:30pm to 8:33pm- No 

public comments at this hearing or through staff report. 
 

16. WCSD Solid Waste Mgt Disposal Facility fees Resolution 2019-04 and 2019-05:  Director Lopiccolo 

motioned to adopt and Director Franklin 2nd.  Resolutions carry. 
 

17. Ordinance 2019-01 WCSD Mandatory Commercial Solid Waste Service:  President Zuber motioned 

to adopt with Director Franklin 2nd.  Vote carries with 3 yay’s, 0 no’s, 1 abstain. And 1 absent. Ordinance 

carries 
 

18. Ordinance 2019-02 WCSD establishing a Commercial Recycle Program: VP Hordyk motioned to 

adopt with Director Franklin 2nd.  Vote carries with 3 yay’s, 0 no’s, 1 abstain and 1 absent.  Ordinance 

carries. 
 

19. Declare Surplus District Policy:  President Zuber motioned to declare tables and chairs surplus property 

and proceed to salvage.  Director Franklen 2nd. Motion carries 
 

20. Directors Comments:  
 

21. Future Board Meeting:  June 4, 2019 at 6:30pm 

 

President Zuber adjourned the meeting at 8:57pm 

 

 

 

Minutes approved: ___________________________ 

                                      President Wes Zuber 

Date______________ 

  

 



6 
 

 

                                                                                   

ITEM 7 

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

REPORT 

 

 

 

 

                        

                      
  

 
 



7 
 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

JUNE 4,2019 

 
The District Audit by Eadie and Payne took a turn when the auditor recommended that we switch from the 

online version of QuickBooks to the Premier Desk Top version. The reasoning was that the online version had 

severe limitation for a governmental agency, where as the other was able to fulfill the District’s needs. I 

purchased the version and when all is said and done the district will save several hundreds of dollars by 

eliminating the internet versions $60.00 monthly fee. Cheryl Van Veluwen from E&P accounting department 

assisted Tammie in the set up of the program and both Tammie and I, assisted Cheryl with transferring the data 

from online to desk top. That took a couple 8-hour workdays, then Cecelia Cummings worked half day with 

Tammie to tune the program to fit our specifics.  
 
This has all been to make this and future audits much easier to navigate the process and save time and costs. 

This Coming Thursday we will have the physical audit team in the office and hopefully soon after the 

conclusion of this audit. A few weeks later we will commence the 2918-2019 Audit. 

 

Though we are in the public review and comment timeline for the Districts Mandatory Commercial Trash pick-

up and the implementation of the Commercial Recycling Program, CR&R will handle the infrastructure as they 

are doing elsewhere. The deadline to meet is for our Solid Waste reports to the County in June and to Cal 

Recycle is August. I am confident we will be able to meet those reporting timelines. 

 

The 2019/2020 Dump Cards are in line to be distributed near the middle of June. We had some volunteers assist 

in the folding and stuffing of the letters into the envelopes and we will commence to print this week. We thank 

the Wrightwood Property Owners for allowing us to utilize their bulk mail stamp for the local mailings and we 

will use US Postage for the out of town, the 2800 mailings are about 50/50 ratio to local/out of town. 

 

LAFCO has started their service review and I worked with them at their office on Wednesday May 29. They are 

waiting for our first-year audit, which I must get to them upon completion and the second-year audit must be to 

them by this September in order to meet the second service review timeline of December. Upon completion, 

they will present their finding to the LAFCO Board and send us a copy of the results. 

 

I want to thank members of the Veteran’s Memorial Club for helping us do some final preparations for the 

Memorial Day event. They also borrowed approximately 40 of the old folding chairs that we keep in the 

Storage Shed. I also wish to thank Mike Troeger and Mountain Hardware for their generous donation of plants 

and landscape supplies that valued $600.00+. 

 

Lastly, I have plans to move to the Philippines after July 31 and wish the Board good luck in their search for my 

replacement. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Al Morrissette 

 

 

 



8 
 

 

ITEM 8 
 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION  

EVENT COORDINATOR 

 

REPORT 

 

 
 

 

  

  

                                                                                 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9 
 

Monica’s Activities Report  

June 4, 2019 

Current Activities 

Adult Coed Softball 

We had 16 teams Register. Games Start June 9th.  

Registration-$5,950 

Umpire fees will be-1775 

Receipts so far- Balls, Mounds, Bases-$304.69 

Still need to purchase Chalk approximately $70.  

Net Approximately-$4400.31 

 

Adult Coed Soccer 

We have 3 Teams Registered at this time.  Registration is still open as of this report.  

Registration-$1125 

Referee Cost-$350 

Receipts-Goals: $215.78 

Still need to purchase- Paint and balls Approximately $85 

Net Approximately-$474.22 

 

Children’s Flag Football 

Games start July 8th and run for 6 weeks. There will be 7 games offered during that time.  

Registration $90 for first child and $85 for all other siblings.  

Registration is currently open. Will have more numbers once registration is closed.  

We have a league that closed in San Dimas that is donating their equipment to the district. Will be picking up on 

June 4th Prior to the CSD meeting.  

 

Background Checks (included in registration price). We are working with JPD to obtain background checks on 

all coaches. We are capping each team to 2 coaches. After discussing with Al, we have picked the $30 

background checks for all head coaches so that the district is more thoroughly covered.  

 

Mountaineer day’s Children’s activity area on upper field 

Working on sponsorships and obtaining volunteers for this event. 

  

Home Run Derby-Moved to August due to the safety concerns for taking place during Mountaineer Days.  

 

Contract Instructors Forms-Approval for use? 

 

Collaborating with Lora Steinmann for summer kids’ classes 

Lora has reached out to me to work with her on the summer kid’s classes she offers every year. They will be 

offered in July on Tuesday and Thursdays.  

We are currently working on getting instructors to see what classes we will offer this year. Will try to get 

sponsorships to keep cost low.   

 

Future Ideas/Ideas in the works 

Summer Science Camp 

Dog Park-Turned over information to Al on a possible location for this dog park.  

Gravel Grinder mountain bicycle raise-Working on this currently 

Kids camp for school age kids during breaks 

Skate Park Event 

 

 



10 
 

 

ITEM 9 

 

FINANCIALS 

MARCH-MAY 
        

           

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 
 

MARCH 2019 

 



12 
 

 

 
 

 

 



13 
 

 



14 
 

 

 



15 
 

 



16 
 

 

 

 



17 
 

 
 



18 
 

APRIL 2019 

 



19 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 
 

 



21 
 

 



22 
 

 



23 
 

MAY 2019 

 



24 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



25 
 

 



26 
 

 



27 
 

 



28 
 

ITEM 10 
 

 

REVIEW OF  

WRIGHRTWOOD HISTORICAL 

SOCIETY  

FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

 

DISCUSSION  

AND 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



29 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
The Wrightwood Historical Society has been serving the Tri-Community as it’s sole preservation museum of 

local artifacts and historical information for several decades. We inherited the agreement dated July 18,2000 as 

part of our formation. I bring forward that agreement, which as an annual renewal, so that the Board can be 

familiar with the document and review to see if the Board would keep it in its current state or modify in some 

way. 

 

Thank You 

Al Morrissette 

 

 



30 
 

 
 



31 
 

 



32 
 

 



33 
 

 



34 
 

   

 

ITEM 11 
 

CONTINUATION OF 

PUBLIC HEARING:  

PROPOSED 2019/2020 

WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
 

DISCUSSION 

AND 

 POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 

 



35 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

As requested by the Board, I corrected some of the calculations of the Wrightwood Community Services 

District Annual Budget and included the updates of funding per discussion with Director Franklin. 

 

Thank you 

Al Morrissette 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



36 
 

 

 



37 
 

 



38 
 

 

 



39 
 

 



40 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



41 
 

 

 

   ITEM 12 
 

Resolution 2019-09 

ANNUAL APPORTIONMENT 

 

DISCUSSION 

 AND  

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

                                                                               

  

 

 

 

 



42 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Each year when the District Budget is approved, the Board must also review and approve an 

apportionment to be submitted to the State. This resolution performs that task if the Board approves it. 

This apportionment must be delivered to the State no later than June 30, 2019. 

Thank you 

Al Morrissette 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



43 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-09 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING AN APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2019/2020 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Wrightwood Community Services District ("the District") is a community 
services district organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et 
seq.; and 

WHEREAS, Section 61113 of the Government Code requires the District's Board of Directors 
to adopt a resolution establishing its appropriations limit, if any, and make other necessary 
determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California Constitution, on 
or before July 1 of each year; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, as approved by the voters 
at the special statewide election held on November 6, 1979, provides for an annual appropriations 
limitation for local jurisdictions adjusted for changes in population and consumer prices index; and 

WHEREAS, the State legislation added Division 9 (Commencing with Section 7900) to Title 1 of 
the Government Code of the State of California to implement Article XIIIB of the California 
Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code provides that each year the governing body 
of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its appropriations limit for the following fiscal 
year pursuant to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or a noticed special meeting and that 
fifteen (15) days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of the 
appropriations limit shall be available to the public; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7902 of the Government Code sets forth the method for determining the 
appropriations limit for each local jurisdiction for each fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Directors wishes to establish the appropriations limit for the 
forthcoming fiscal year for the Wrightwood Community Services District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood Community 
Services District as follows: 

Section 1. The appropriations limit for the Wrightwood Community Services District for Fiscal 
Year 2019/2020 (the "Fiscal Year"), as established in accordance with Section 7902 of the Government 
Code, is set forth as $552,129.00. 

 



44 
 

Section 2.  It is hereby found and determined that the documentation used in establishing the 
appropriations limit for the Fiscal Year was available to the public in the Office of the District at least 
fifteen (15) days prior to this date. 

Section 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

Section 4.  The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified copy of 
this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and Office of the State Auditor/Controller 
forty-five (45) days after the effective date of the resolution. 

ADOPTED this 4th day of June 2019. 

Wes Zuber, President of Wrightwood Community 
Services District and of the Board of Directors thereof. 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

l, Albert Morrissette, General Manager of the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood 
Community Services District, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution, being Resolution No. 
2019-09, was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a regular meeting of said Board 
held on the 4th day of June 2019, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Albert Morrissette, General Manager of the 
Wrightwood Community Services District and of 
the Board of Directors thereof. 

 

 

 



45 
 

 



46 
 

 

 
  

     ITEM 13 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2019-01 

RESERVE POLICY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

                
                 

     
 



47 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR 
DISTRICT RESERVES 

WHEREAS, the Wrightwood Community Services District ("District") is a public agency 

organized and operating as a Community Services District pursuant to California Government Code Section 

61000 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Government Code Section 61100 to supply water for 

beneficial uses; acquire, construct, improve, maintain, and operate recreation facilities, including, but not limited 

to, parks and open space; acquire, construct, improve, maintain, and operate street lighting and landscaping on 

public property, public rights-of-way, and public easements; and collect, transfer, and dispose of solid waste, and 

provide solid waste handling services, including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling, and composting 

activities; and 

WHEREAS, the District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors ("Board") expressly 

authorized by Government Code Section 61040(a) to establish policies for the operation the District's functions 

and services; and 

WHEREAS, the Board is also expressly authorized by Government 

Code Section 61112 to establish reserve accounts for the District's finances; and 

WHEREAS, the implementation of District policy over a period of many 

years as resulted in the accumulation of funds to be utilized for a variety of District activities and to protect the 

District's customers and taxpayers from the financial impacts of catastrophic events and from fluctuations in 

District expenses; and 

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to provide for the creation of certain 

unrestricted reserve accounts, and to set forth in writing the District's policy regarding the accumulation of 

reserves, the purposes for which they may be expended, and the levels which the District should strive to 

maintain; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood 

Community Services District hereby provides for the deposit of revenue into certain restricted funds, the, creation 

of certain unrestricted reserve accounts, and the accumulation and administration of reserves in each, as follows: 

1. Unrestricted Reserves. 



48 
 

a) Reserve for Operations. A. "Reserve for Operations" is hereby created for the District's general 

account, to which the Board may appropriate unrestricted District revenues. Each such Reserve for 

Operations may be utilized to pay the cost of operating the District's general system, including 

unanticipated costs of operation. The District shall endeavor to maintain in each Reserve, for Operations 

an amount sufficient to pay for six months of normal operation but not less than three months of normal 

operation. However, funds appropriated to any Reserve for Operations may be accessed at any time for 

any other District purpose, upon approval by the Board by a 4/5ths vote which shall contain direction as 

to repayment or balance. Funds appropriated to a Reserve for Operations may be invested in the same 

manner as other District surplus funds, and the earnings thereon shall be credited to the fund for which 

the reserve is in place. 

b) Reserve for Replacement. A "Reserve for Replacements" is hereby created for the District's 

general account to which the Board may appropriate unrestricted District revenues. Each Reserve for 

Replacements may be utilized to replace the District's physical plant, as needed. The District shall 

endeavor to maintain in each Reserve for Replacements an amount 

approximately equal to twenty-five percent (25%), not to exceed fifty percent (50%), of the total 

accumulated amount of depreciation of the District's physical plant for the District's general system and 

as reflected in the annual audit of the District Presented to the Board each year, plus 100% of the prior 

year's depreciation. However, the funds appropriated to each Reserve for Replacements may be accessed 

at any time for any other District purpose, upon approval by the Board by a 4/5ths vote which shall 

contain direction as to repayment or balance. Funds appropriated to a Reserve for Replacements may be 

invested in the same manner as other District surplus funds, and the earnings thereon shall be credited 

to the fund for which the reserve is in place. 

c) Reserve for Disaster Response. A "Reserve for Disaster Response" is hereby created for the 

District's general account to which the Board may appropriate unrestricted District revenues. Each 

Reserve for Disaster Response may be utilized to procure such equipment and supplies, perform such 

repairs, employ such personnel, and take such other measures as may be necessary or appropriate in the 

event of a disaster or calamity requiring District response. The District shall endeavor to maintain in each 

Reserve for Disaster Response an amount approximately equal to Ten Percent (10%) of the original cost 

of the District's physical plant (the value of depreciable assets per the annual independent audit) for the 

District's general system and as reflected in the annual audit of the District presented to the Board each 

year. However, the funds appropriated to each Reserve for Disaster Response may be accessed at any 

time for any other District purpose, upon approval by the Board by a 4/5ths vote which shall contain 



49 
 

direction as to repayment of balance. Funds appropriated to a Reserve for Disaster Response may be 

invested in the same manner as other District surplus funds, and the eamings thereon shall be credited to 

the fund for which the reserve is in place. 

2. Additional Accounts. In addition to the unrestricted accounts identified above, the Board may approve 

the creation of such additional accounts, whether temporary or permanent (such as Capital Improvement Projects 

and system update/replacement projects identified in the Budget and/or associated with the District's Master 

Plan), as the Board deems necessary or appropriate, by amendment to this resolution or by simple motion. In 

such event, the Board will identify the purposes, for which such additional accounts are created, provide guidance 

as to the amount which the District should endeavor to maintain in each such account, and establish the limits 

and restrictions pertaining thereto. 

3. Annual Reports. Each year the District's General Manager shall provide the Board with a report indicating 

the beginning and ending balance for each of the reserve funds or accounts created pursuant to this resolution 

and the purposes for which expenditures have been made therefrom and shall make recommendations to replenish 

or augment fund or account balances as appropriate. 

ADOPTED this ___day of _______, 2019 

 AYES:  

NOES: 

 ABSENT:  

            ABSTAIN:  

President, Board of Directors 

Wrightwood Community Services District 

ATTEST: 

 

Vice-President, Board of Directors 

Wrightwood Community Services District 

 

 

 

 

 

 



50 
 

 

 

  

   ITEM 14 

 

  LAFCO SERVICE REVIEW 

 

DISCUSSION  

AND 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



51 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

I went to LAFCO on Wednesday May 29 and discussed with Director Sam Martinez the 

process of this review. I am familiar with the process that includes their inhouse review, 

a site visit and review of financials. Since we do not have a Fiscal Year 2017-2018 

Audit yet, they will leave that to the end of their review. Upon completion of the 

Service Review, they will present to the LAFCO Board for their decision and notify the 

General Manager and the Board through US Postal Service. These are public meetings 

and we can attend the meeting. 

 

We must have this audit to them by the end of June 2019 and commence with the 2018-

2019 audit in order to have it to LAFCO by September 2019.  This second Service 

Review should be finished and to their Board by December 2019. 

 

Thank You 

Al Morrissette 
  



52 
 

 



53 
 

 

 

 

 



54 
 

 



55 
 

 

   

   ITEM 15 
 

   POSSIBLE PAYROLL 

AND 

BOOKKEEPING 

METHOD CHANGE 

DISCUSSION 

AND 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

 

 

 



56 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
Since the contract with Cecelia Cummings, CPA is nearly finished, the Board had asked me to bring her 

contract back this month. I was also asked to consider ADP for a payroll quote. 

 

Cecelia Cummings, CPA has been providing the District with several bookkeeping tasks and payroll tasks since 

December 2017. Her office is conveniently located across the Community Building parking lot.  

 

Our District Office Assistant, Tammie Keen, has shown her experience of using QuickBooks for years doing 

her husbands business books. She is highly familiar with the desk top version of QuickBooks and along with 

our auditor firm Eadie and Payne, plus Cummings, CPA prefer the Desk Top version over our previous online 

QuickBooks. 

 

Eadie and Payne assisted Keen in setting up the Desk top to conform with their government auditing procedures 

and Cecelia Cummings, CPA assisted Keen in fine tuning the program to fit our specific needs. Cummings 

proposal focuses on assisting Keen when needed, doing the payroll and with this version we can also do direct 

deposit of payroll. Note in her pricing, the prices are monthly rates. 

 

I spoke with ADP representative Christian Savori and after our discussion he emailed me two proposals. They 

are one of the largest payroll firms in the United States and are located in Pennsylvania. ADP can provide 

Direct Deposit but if an employee does not have a bank account or does not want direct deposit, it is 

approximately 3 days for a physical check to arrive. Note: ADP pricing is based upon one pay period and is 

twice the amount because we have two pay periods per month. 

 

I have enclosed that proposed contract with Cecelia Cummings, CPA that includes her pricing, which has been 

reduced due to the potential of having reports done inhouse. 

 

I also include the two quotes from ADP, which shows the differences of the two ADP proposals. 

 

I recommend Cecelia Cummings, CPA to continue the payroll service and an overview service. I also 

recommend that if the Board follows my recommendation, that the Board also increase Tammie Keen’s hourly 

rate by $1-2 per hour for the added skills she will be tasked to perform. 

 

Thank You 

Al Morrissette 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



57 
 

 



58 
 

 



59 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



60 
 

 
 

 



61 
 

 



62 
 

 



63 
 

 
 

 



64 
 

 



65 
 

 



66 
 

 
 

 



67 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

   

ITEM 16 

PROP 68 STATE PARK GRANT 

RESOLUTION  

2019-07 

DISCUSSION 

AND 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



69  

  

 

 



70  

  

 

 



71  

  

 

 
 

 



72  

  

 

 



73  

  

 

 



74  

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

   

ITEM 17 

PROP 68 STATE PARK GRANT 

RESOLUTION  

2019-08 

DISCUSSION 

AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



75  

  

 

 



76  

  

 

 



77  

  

 

 



78  

  

 

 
 



79  

  

 

 



80  

  

 

 



81  

  

 

 



82  

  

 

 



83  

  

 

 

 



84  

  

 

 



85  

  

 

 

 

 



86  

  

 

 

    

ITEM 19 

 

   DIRECTORS 

COMMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



87  

  

 

                                                                                                                                                          

    

ITEM 20 

FUTURE BOARD  

MEETING 

JULY 2,2019 

DISCUSSION  

AND 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 



88  

  

 

  

    

ITEM 21 

 

 

ADJURNMENT 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


